
Joe Reilly 

From: 
Sent: 
To : Joe Reilly 
Subject: Reg No PO942-01 

adminheritage@gmail com on behalf of An Taisce Planning <adminplan@antaisce orgz 
06 March 201 3 12 19 

Mr Reilly 

Thank you for forwarding copy of EIS. This application with EIS seeks to amend planning permission 
condition on number of Cork County Council permissions restricting number of broilers on the site. An 
increase to 92,000 birds from the approved limit of 65,000 birds. 

The argument made for expansion is 'to maximize production efficiencies per square metre of developed 
infrastructure'. The following are comments on the EIS. 

Theqe is inadequate information on the production stream. 

The sourcing and content of the feed input into both the existing and expanded facility is not addressed. The 
feed input would increase from 403 and 570 tonnes annually. Quantitative data is not provided 
on exi sting am in oni a eini ss i om. 

The impact of odour is insufficiently addressed. 

Section 5.1 1.4 outlines waste designations. The quantities of different waste streams are not identified and 
the ihfoiination on land spreading and other waste s t ream is generic in nature. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this submission 

Regards, 

Ian Lumley 
Buil( Environment & Heritage Officer. 

I I 
Built Environment Sr Heritage Office 
Tailors Hall, Back Lane, Dublin 8. 

P: 01 4541786 1 F: 01 4533255 
E: adminplanRantaisce.org - 

W: www.antaisce.org 

An Taisce is a registered charity working for a better quality of life for all - for now and for future 
generations. An Taisce holds in trust 10,500 acres and 45 historic structures for the people of Ireland. 

Make a difference - Join us in working for a better future for Ireland's environment - 
www.antaisce.ordmembership 

An Taisce's Programmes: Green Schools 
Green Campus 

Blue Flag I National Spring Clean 
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Green Home Clean Coasts 
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Eniail Disclaimer: This e-niail and any files and attachments transmitted wit11 it  are confidential and/or 
privileged and for the intended recipient only. Any views or opinions stated are solely those of the author 
and do not necessarily represent those of An Taisce unless otherwise specifically stated. The content of this 
e-mail and any file or attachment transmitted with it  may have been changed or altered without the consent 
of the author. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this 
message if you are not the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please delete i t  and all 
copies of it  and iniinediately notify the sender. An Taisce reserves the right to monitor all e-mail 
coinrnunications through its networks. 

This einail has been scanned by the Symantec Einail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit htt~://www.symanteccloud.co~n 
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